



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

C-33
②

No: F.6/DFS/MS/2026/WZ/ 484

Dated: 19/05/2026

To,

The Principal,
IPHI College of Nursing,
G-99, Laxmi Park, Nihal Vihar,
Nangloi, New Delhi-110041.

Sub: - Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of IPHI College of Nursing located at G-99, Laxmi Park, Nihal Vihar, Nangloi, New Delhi- 110041.

Sir,

This has reference to your e mail id dated 04/05/2026 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above said educational building has been carried out by officer concerned of this department on 08.05.2026 to see the compliance of the requisite fire safety measures. Dr. Nipun Choudhry was present at the time of inspection.

Your request for issuance of FSC is rejected as the following shortcomings were observed:-

1. Width of alternate staircase found varies from 1.2 m to 1.5 m against the required width of 1.5 m.
2. First Aid Hose reel nozzle found missing at some places.
3. Terrace level pump of 450 lpm discharge capacity not found in auto mode.
4. Exit signage's found not provided.
5. Passage to the alternate exit is not allowed from the activity hall.

You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcoming for taking further action as necessary for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate. Till such time the occupancy of the building is at the risk and responsibility of owner/ occupier.

Yours Faithfully

[Signature]
18/05/26

S.K. Dua
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

[Signature]

Copy to :-

1. The Registrar, Delhi Nursing Council, Ahilya Bai College of Nursing, Lok Nayak Hospital, New Delhi- 110002.